




 

City of La Vernia 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

102 E. Chihuahua St., La Vernia, Texas 78121 

April 20, 2023  

6:30 PM 

MINUTES 

1. Call to Order 

Called to order at 6:47 pm  

Mayor Poore, Councilmembers Recker, Rabel, Oates, and Gilbert, are present, 
Councilmember Hutchinson is absent  

2. Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

Pastor Bobby Nixon led the prayer 

Mayor Porre led the pledges  

3. Citizens to Be Heard 
(At this time, citizens who have filled out a registration form prior to the start of the meeting 
may speak on any topic they wish to bring to the attention of the governing body so long as 
that topic is not on the agenda for this meeting. Citizens may speak on specific agenda 
items when that item is called for discussion. During the Citizens to Be Heard section no 
council action may take place and no council discussion or response is required of the 
speaker. A time limit of three minutes per speaker is permitted; the council may extend this 
time at their discretion.) 

Brandon Keener spoke representing Texas House of Representatives member Monica De 
La Cruz  

4. Consent Agenda 
(All consent agenda items are considered routine by City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilmember 
requests an item be removed and considered separately.) 

A. Approve Minutes From The 03-09-23 Regular City Council Meeting  

B. Financials and Check Register for March 2023  

C. First Qtr investment report for 2023 

MOTION: Councilmember Oates made a motion to approve the consent agenda as 
listed, seconded by Councilmember Recker, all in favor  

5. Proclamations 

A. Proclamation for Sexual Assault Awareness Month   

Mayor Poore read the proclamation aloud  

B. Proclamation for National Police Week  

Mayor Poore read the proclamation aloud  

3

Section 4, Item A.



 
 

6. Public Hearing 

A. Public hearing regarding the request for Change of Zoning District Classification from 
existing zoning of C-2 General Commercial to requested Zoning of PDD Planned 
Development District/ C-1 Retail/ R-2 General Residence regarding the location 
specifically known as City of La Vernia, Lot 101B, Acres 46.6996, 15010 US Hwy 87 
W, La Vernia, Texas 78121 currently owned by Bonnie Chessher, requesting in 
partnership with NP Homes  

 

A.1 Open Public Hearing 

 

A.2 Requestor Presentation  

 

A.3 Staff Presentation  

 

A.4 Receive Public Comments 

 

A.5 Close Public Hearing 

 

A.6 Discuss and consider action on Ordinance No. 042023-01 the re-zone/ PDD of 
the location specifically known as City of La Vernia, Lot 101B, Acres 46.6996, 15010 
US Hwy 87 W, La Vernia, Texas 78121 

 

 

A.1 Open Public Hearing 

 

Open at 7:03 pm  

 

 

A.2 Requestor Presentation 

 

A representative from PF Properties spoke  

 

 

A.3 Staff Presentation 

 

Staff relayed the positive approval opinion of the PZ board from Tuesday night  

 

 

A.4 Receive Public Comments 

 

None  

 

 

A.5 Close Public Hearing 

 

Closed at 7:08 pm  

4

Section 4, Item A.



 
 

 

 

A.6 Discuss and consider action on Ordinance No. 042023-01 the re-zone/ PDD of 
the location specifically known as City of La Vernia, Lot 101B, Acres 46.6996, 15010 
US Hwy 87 W, La Vernia, Texas 78121 

 

MOTION: Councilmember Gilbert made a motion to approve Ordinance No. 042023-
01 the re-zone/ PDD of the location specifically known as City of La Vernia, Lot 101B, 
Acres 46.6996, 15010 US Hwy 87 W, La Vernia, Texas 78121, seconded by 
Councilmember Rabel, all in favor  

 

7. Resolutions 

A. Discuss and consider action on Resolution No. 042023-01 appointing Gary Gilbert to 
the CRWA Board  

 

Motion: Councilmember Recker made a motion to approve Resolution No. 042023-01 
appointing Gary Gilbert to the CRWA Board, seconded by Councilmember Oates, all 
in favor  

 

B. Discuss and consider action on Resolution No. 042023-02 entering into an interlocal 
agreement with Wilson County Fire  

 

Motion: Councilmember Oates made a motion to approve Resolution No. 042023-02 
entering into an interlocal agreement with Wilson County Fire, seconded by 
Councilmember Gilbert, all in favor  

8. Discussion/Action 

A. Discuss and consider action on purchasing an emergency response police vehicle  

 

Motion: Councilmember Oates made a motion to approve purchasing an emergency 
response police vehicle, seconded by Councilmember Recker, all in favor  

 

B. Discuss and consider action on assisting Wilson County ESD #1 in paying for the 
ISO rating  

 

Chief Thompson spoke  

 

Motion: Councilmember Oates made a motion to approve assisting Wilson County 
ESD #1 in paying for the ISO rating in the amount of half, or no more than $3,500.00, 
seconded by Councilmember Gilbert, all in favor  

9. Ordinance  

A. Discuss and consider action on Ordinance No. 042023-02 mid-year budget 
amendment  

 

The City Administrator spoke  

5

Section 4, Item A.



 
 

 

Motion: Councilmember Gilbert made a motion to approve Ordinance No. 042023-02 
mid-year budget amendment, seconded by Councilmember Oates, all in favor  

10. Items Specific to Future Line Items on the Agenda 

A. The City of La Vernia City Council will adjourn into Executive Session as authorized 
by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Governmental Code Sec. 551.072.  
DELIBERATION REGARDING REAL PROPERTY; to discuss matters related to the 
property located at 132 Industrial Dr. La Vernia, TX  

 

Reconvene into regular session and take action/ or give direction, if necessary, on 
items discussed in Executive Session  

 

Council decided not to go into executive session regarding this matter  

 

MOTION: Councilmember Recker made a motion to release the right of first refusal 
for the property located at 132 Industrial Dr. La Vernia, TX, seconded by 
Councilmember Gilbert, all in favor  

11. Items Specific to Future Line Items on the Agenda 

- Impact fee review 

- Street meeting  

- Row acquisition for Well 8  

- Ethic training with the City Attorney  

12. Adjourn 

MOTION: Councilmember Oates made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:41 pm, 
seconded by Councilmember Rabel, all in favor  

DECORUM REQUIRED 

Any disruptive behavior, including shouting or derogatory statements or comments may be ruled 
out of order by the Presiding Officer. Continuation of this type of behavior could result in a request 
by the Presiding Officer that the individual leave the meeting, and if refused, an order of removal. 

The City Council for the City of La Vernia reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at 
any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized 
by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Governmental Code §551.071 (Consultation with 
Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and 
Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), and 
§551.087 (Economic Development), and any other provisions under Texas law that permits a 
governmental body to discuss a matter in closed executive session. 

The City of La Vernia Council meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. The 
facility is wheelchair-accessible parking spaces are available. Request for accommodations, 

6

Section 4, Item A.



 
 

should you require special assistance, must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Braille is not 
available. Please contact the City Secretary at (830) 779-4541 or email Lboyd@lavernia-tx.gov. 

 

I, the undersigned authority, do at this moment certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the 
governing body of the above-named La Vernia City Council is a true and correct copy of said 
Notice and that I posted a true and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin boards of the City 
Hall of said La Vernia, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at 
all times, and said Notice was posted on April 17, 2023, 5:00 pm and remained so posted 
continuously for at least 72 Hours proceeding the scheduled time of the said meeting. 

 

 

_________________________________ 
Lindsey Wheeler, City Secretary 

7

Section 4, Item A.



 

City of La Vernia 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

102 E. Chihuahua St., La Vernia, Texas 78121 

April 26, 2023  

5:30 PM 

MINUTES 

1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 5:32 pm; Councilmembers Recker, Oates, and 
Rabel, as well as Mayor Poore, were present, and Councilmembers Gilbert and 
Hutchinson were absent  

2. Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

Councilman Oates led the prayer, all recited the pledges  

3. Citizens to Be Heard 
(At this time, citizens who have filled out a registration form prior to the start of the 
meeting may speak on any topic they wish to bring to the attention on the 
governing body so long as that topic is not on the agenda for this meeting. Citizens 
may speak on specific agenda items when that item is called for discussion. 
During the Citizens to Be Heard section no council action may take place and no 
council discussion or response is required to the speaker. A time limit of three 
minutes per speaker is permitted; the council may extend this time at their 
discretion.) 

None 

4. Discussion/Action 

A. Discuss and consider action on the 2023 street maintenance plan  

 

MOTION: Councilwoman Recker made a motion to go out for bid for the 23’ 
street maintenance project in conformity with the list of streets provided, 
seconded by Councilman Oates 

5. Items Specific to Future Line Items on the Agenda 

-Ethics training with the City Attorney  

6. Adjourn 

8

Section 4, Item B.



MOTION: Councilman Rabel made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:54 pm, 
seconded by Councilman Oates, all in favor, meeting adjourned  

DECORUM REQUIRED 

Any disruptive behavior, including shouting or derogatory statements or comments, may 
be ruled out of order by the Presiding Officer. Continuation of this type of behavior could 
result in a request by the Presiding Officer that the individual leaves the meeting, and if 
refused, an order of removal. 

The City Council for the City of La Vernia reserves the right to adjourn into executive 
session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed 
above, as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Governmental Code 
§551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 
§551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), 
§551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), and §551.087 (Economic 
Development), and any other provisions under Texas law that permits a governmental 
body to discuss a matter in closed executive session. 

The City of La Vernia Council meetings is available to all persons regardless of disability. 
The facility is wheelchair-accessible parking spaces are available. Request for 
accommodations, should you require special assistance, must be made 48 hours prior to 
this meeting. Braille is not available. Please contact the City Secretary at (830) 779-4541 
or email Lboyd@lavernia-tx.gov. 

 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the 
governing body of the above-named La Vernia City Council is a true and correct copy of 
said Notice and that I posted a true and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin boards 
of the City Hall of said La Vernia, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the 
general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on April 21, 2023, at 5:00 PM and 
remained so posted continuously for at least 72 Hours proceeding the scheduled time of 
the said meeting. 

 

 

_________________________________ 
Lindsey Wheeler, City Secretary 

 

9

Section 4, Item B.



                                                         City of Lavernia                                                 Page     1
                                                                                                              A20330      YG
                                                      Check Register History                                  05/15/2023  03:09 PM
 
 
     Vendor # Invoice #        Description                               Date Due     Total Amount   Check-Acct    Inv Date
     Vendor Name                          PO Number      1099   Liq      Date Paid   Transaction #   Trans-MMYY    Claim-Number
     CC-Transaction CC-Vendor  CC-Name                          CC-Card Number                 CC-Invoice          Project-Number
            Account Number                   Account Description                     Amount  Action
 
 
     1366     20230407-1       PARK REFUND                               04/07/2023         100.00        1        04/07/2023
     BADDERS, AMY*                                      No               04/07/2023          36030 C   04/2023
     No
            10-400-050                    PARK USE INCOME                            100.00  Revenue
 
*** Check-Number=      36030 Vendor Name= BADDERS, AMY*                   Check Date= 04/07/2023  Check Amount=          100.00***
 
     263      20230407-1       10-2022 TO 3-2023                         04/07/2023       13745.00        1        04/07/2023
     CALLAWAY, THOMAS & MARIBEL*                        No               04/07/2023          36031 C   04/2023
     No
            40-540-902                    LAND LEASE                              13,745.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36031 Vendor Name= CALLAWAY, THOMAS & MARIBEL*     Check Date= 04/07/2023  Check Amount=       13,745.00***
 
     6        20230407-1       BULK WATER                                04/07/2023        5225.63        1        04/07/2023
     CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY*                   No               04/07/2023          36032 C   04/2023
     No
            40-540-880                    BULK WATER PURCHASE                      5,225.63  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36032 Vendor Name= CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORIT  Check Date= 04/07/2023  Check Amount=        5,225.63***
 
     1151     20230407-1       CONTRACT LABOR                            04/07/2023        1100.00        1        04/07/2023
     CONNOLLY, BENJAMIN*                                Yes              04/07/2023          36033 C   04/2023
     No
            10-520-011                    CONTRACT LABOR                           1,100.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36033 Vendor Name= CONNOLLY, BENJAMIN*             Check Date= 04/07/2023  Check Amount=        1,100.00***
 
     1111     20230407-1       CONTRACT PAY                              04/07/2023         880.00        1        04/07/2023
     HORNER, ROGER*                                     Yes              04/07/2023          36034 C   04/2023
     No
            10-520-011                    CONTRACT LABOR                             880.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36034 Vendor Name= HORNER, ROGER*                  Check Date= 04/07/2023  Check Amount=          880.00***
 
     131      20230407-2       COURT SOFTWARE                            04/07/2023         260.00        1        04/07/2023
     LOCAL GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, LP*                    No               04/07/2023          36035 C   04/2023
     No
            10-515-271                    TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE UPGRADES               260.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36035 Vendor Name= LOCAL GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, LP  Check Date= 04/07/2023  Check Amount=          260.00***
 
     989      20230407-1       CONTRACT PAY                              04/07/2023         440.00        1        04/07/2023
     MAGGARD, GREG*                                     Yes              04/07/2023          36036 C   04/2023
     No
            10-520-011                    CONTRACT LABOR                             440.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36036 Vendor Name= MAGGARD, GREG*                  Check Date= 04/07/2023  Check Amount=          440.00***
 
     996      20230407-1       UIL SECURITY                              04/07/2023         105.00        1        04/07/2023
     MARKGRAF III, TONY C. *                            Yes              04/07/2023          36037 C   04/2023
     No
            10-520-479                    COPS LVISD CONTRACT PAY                    105.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36037 Vendor Name= MARKGRAF III, TONY C. *         Check Date= 04/07/2023  Check Amount=          105.00***
 
     143      20230407-1       WATER BILLS                               04/07/2023         796.88        1        04/07/2023
     RVS SOFTWARE*                                      No               04/07/2023          36038 C   04/2023
     No
            40-540-210                    OFFICE EXPENSE                             796.88  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36038 Vendor Name= RVS SOFTWARE*                   Check Date= 04/07/2023  Check Amount=          796.88***

10

Section 4, Item C.



 

11

Section 4, Item C.



                                                         City of Lavernia                                                 Page     2
                                                                                                              A20330      YG
                                                      Check Register History                                  05/15/2023  03:09 PM
 
 
     Vendor # Invoice #        Description                               Date Due     Total Amount   Check-Acct    Inv Date
     Vendor Name                          PO Number      1099   Liq      Date Paid   Transaction #   Trans-MMYY    Claim-Number
     CC-Transaction CC-Vendor  CC-Name                          CC-Card Number                 CC-Invoice          Project-Number
            Account Number                   Account Description                     Amount  Action
 
 
     1365     15834            CR 342 SOIL SAMPLES FOR STREET REPAIR     04/06/2023        5260.00        1        04/06/2023
     TERRACON*                                          No               04/07/2023          36039 C   04/2023
     No
            14-500-100                    STREET REPAIR                            5,260.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36039 Vendor Name= TERRACON*                       Check Date= 04/07/2023  Check Amount=        5,260.00***
 
     26       20230307         lEGAL COVERAGE                            04/07/2023         632.00        1        04/07/2023
     TML-IRP*                                           No               04/07/2023          36040 C   04/2023
     No
            10-510-420                    LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL - LEGAL               632.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36040 Vendor Name= TML-IRP*                        Check Date= 04/07/2023  Check Amount=          632.00***
 
     91       20230407-1       RENTAL                                    04/07/2023         149.50        1        04/07/2023
     UNITED RENTALS*                                    No               04/07/2023          36041 C   04/2023
     No
            10-520-210                    OFFICE EXPENSE                             149.50  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36041 Vendor Name= UNITED RENTALS*                 Check Date= 04/07/2023  Check Amount=          149.50***
 
     949      20230407-1       UIL SECURITY                              04/07/2023         367.50        1        04/07/2023
     VALDEZ, JOE*                                       Yes              04/07/2023          36042 C   04/2023
     No
            10-520-479                    COPS LVISD CONTRACT PAY                    367.50  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36042 Vendor Name= VALDEZ, JOE*                    Check Date= 04/07/2023  Check Amount=          367.50***
 
     180      20230412-1       UIL SECURITY                              04/12/2023         840.00        1        04/12/2023
     ANGIUANO,VICTOR*                                   Yes              04/12/2023          36043 C   04/2023
     No
            10-520-479                    COPS LVISD CONTRACT PAY                    840.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36043 Vendor Name= ANGIUANO,VICTOR*                Check Date= 04/12/2023  Check Amount=          840.00***
 
     1367     20230412-1       WATER BILL REFUND                         04/12/2023         530.84        1        04/12/2023
     GORZELL JR, ALVIN*                                 No               04/12/2023          36044 C   04/2023
     No
            40-540-920                    MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE                      530.84  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36044 Vendor Name= GORZELL JR, ALVIN*              Check Date= 04/12/2023  Check Amount=          530.84***
 
     1        398655           MEDICAL                                   04/13/2023         646.74        1        04/13/2023
     AFLAC*                                             No               04/13/2023          36045 C   04/2023
     No
            10-200-145                    AFLAC POST TAX PAYABLE                     158.00  Liability
            10-200-146                    AFLAC PRE TAX PAYABLE                      455.62  Liability
            40-200-125                    AFLAC PAYABLE                               33.12  Liability
 
*** Check-Number=      36045 Vendor Name= AFLAC*                          Check Date= 04/13/2023  Check Amount=          646.74***
 
     1370     105262           K-9 WATER DISK                            04/13/2023         158.00        1        04/13/2023
     AMERICAN ALUMINUM*                                 No               04/13/2023          36046 C   04/2023
     No
            10-520-670                    GENERAL SUPPLIES                           158.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36046 Vendor Name= AMERICAN ALUMINUM*              Check Date= 04/13/2023  Check Amount=          158.00***
 

12

Section 4, Item C.



                                                         City of Lavernia                                                 Page     3
                                                                                                              A20330      YG
                                                      Check Register History                                  05/15/2023  03:09 PM
 
 
     Vendor # Invoice #        Description                               Date Due     Total Amount   Check-Acct    Inv Date
     Vendor Name                          PO Number      1099   Liq      Date Paid   Transaction #   Trans-MMYY    Claim-Number
     CC-Transaction CC-Vendor  CC-Name                          CC-Card Number                 CC-Invoice          Project-Number
            Account Number                   Account Description                     Amount  Action
 
 
     180      20230413-1       3-27 TO 4-7   SRO WORK                    04/13/2023        1056.00        1        04/13/2023
     ANGIUANO,VICTOR*                                   Yes              04/13/2023          36047 C   04/2023
     No
            10-520-011                    CONTRACT LABOR                           1,056.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36047 Vendor Name= ANGIUANO,VICTOR*                Check Date= 04/13/2023  Check Amount=        1,056.00***
 
     1052     194774           SHRED DAY SPILT 2023                      04/13/2023         300.00        1        04/13/2023
     BBB EDUCATION FOUNDATION*                          No               04/13/2023          36048 C   04/2023
     No
            12-500-475                    CONSULTING/PLANNING                        300.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36048 Vendor Name= BBB EDUCATION FOUNDATION*       Check Date= 04/13/2023  Check Amount=          300.00***
 
     1368     20230413-1       PARK REFUND                               04/13/2023         100.00        1        04/13/2023
     BERLANGA, MARY*                                    No               04/13/2023          36049 C   04/2023
     No
            10-400-050                    PARK USE INCOME                            100.00  Revenue
 
*** Check-Number=      36049 Vendor Name= BERLANGA, MARY*                 Check Date= 04/13/2023  Check Amount=          100.00***
 
     1371     20230413-1       MARCH PATROL                              04/13/2023         200.00        1        04/13/2023
     DEHOYOS, ART*                                      No               04/13/2023          36050 C   04/2023
     No
            10-520-011                    CONTRACT LABOR                             200.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36050 Vendor Name= DEHOYOS, ART*                   Check Date= 04/13/2023  Check Amount=          200.00***
 
     1372     20230413-1       MARCH PATROL                              04/13/2023         200.00        1        04/13/2023
     GARCIA, TONY*                                      No               04/13/2023          36051 C   04/2023
     No
            10-520-011                    CONTRACT LABOR                             200.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36051 Vendor Name= GARCIA, TONY*                   Check Date= 04/13/2023  Check Amount=          200.00***
 
     102      8109             WOODCREEK SCADA WORK                      04/13/2023        3120.00        1        04/13/2023
     HIERHOLZER ENGINEERING, INC.*                      No               04/13/2023          36052 C   04/2023
     No
            40-540-820                    WWTP OPERATION                           3,120.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36052 Vendor Name= HIERHOLZER ENGINEERING, INC.*   Check Date= 04/13/2023  Check Amount=        3,120.00***
 
     1111     20230413-1       MARCH PATROL                              04/13/2023         150.00        1        04/13/2023
     HORNER, ROGER*                                     Yes              04/13/2023          36053 C   04/2023
     No
            10-520-011                    CONTRACT LABOR                             150.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36053 Vendor Name= HORNER, ROGER*                  Check Date= 04/13/2023  Check Amount=          150.00***
 
     73       20230413-1       ATTORNEY FEES                             04/13/2023          27.82        1        04/13/2023
     LINEBARGER GOGGAN BLAIR & SAMPSON L                No               04/13/2023          36054 C   04/2023
     No
            10-210-120                    COLLECTIONS PAYABLE                         27.82  Liability
 
*** Check-Number=      36054 Vendor Name= LINEBARGER GOGGAN BLAIR & SAMP  Check Date= 04/13/2023  Check Amount=           27.82***
 
     1289     77               PARK LIGHTING                             04/13/2023        5850.00        1        04/13/2023
     MCFADDEN ELECTRIC, LLC*                            Yes              04/13/2023          36055 C   04/2023
     No
            10-580-690                    PARK EQUIPMENT                           5,850.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36055 Vendor Name= MCFADDEN ELECTRIC, LLC*         Check Date= 04/13/2023  Check Amount=        5,850.00***

13

Section 4, Item C.



 

14

Section 4, Item C.



                                                         City of Lavernia                                                 Page     4
                                                                                                              A20330      YG
                                                      Check Register History                                  05/15/2023  03:09 PM
 
 
     Vendor # Invoice #        Description                               Date Due     Total Amount   Check-Acct    Inv Date
     Vendor Name                          PO Number      1099   Liq      Date Paid   Transaction #   Trans-MMYY    Claim-Number
     CC-Transaction CC-Vendor  CC-Name                          CC-Card Number                 CC-Invoice          Project-Number
            Account Number                   Account Description                     Amount  Action
 
 
     135      095              HEALTH INSPECTIONS                        04/13/2023         950.00        1        04/13/2023
     MCGUFFIN, MONTY*                                   Yes              04/13/2023          36056 C   04/2023
     No
            10-510-435                    FOOD LICENSE EXPENSE                       950.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36056 Vendor Name= MCGUFFIN, MONTY*                Check Date= 04/13/2023  Check Amount=          950.00***
 
     67       230411           SUBDIVISION REVIEWS                       04/13/2023         412.50        1        04/13/2023
     SOUTHWEST ENGINEERS*                               No               04/13/2023          36058 C   04/2023
     No
            10-500-410                    LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL - ENGINEE             412.50  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36058 Vendor Name= SOUTHWEST ENGINEERS*            Check Date= 04/13/2023  Check Amount=          412.50***
 
     1369     20230413-1       PARK REFUND                               04/13/2023         175.00        1        04/13/2023
     TREVOR SHAW*                                       No               04/13/2023          36059 C   04/2023
     No
            10-400-050                    PARK USE INCOME                            175.00  Revenue
 
*** Check-Number=      36059 Vendor Name= TREVOR SHAW*                    Check Date= 04/13/2023  Check Amount=          175.00***
 
     1320     3545             EMERGENCY SERVICE CALL OUT - SEWER        04/14/2023        2740.33        1        04/14/2023
     LOPEZ ELECTRIC MOTOR WORKS LLC*                    No               04/14/2023          36060 C   04/2023
     No
            40-540-810                    SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS                     2,740.33  Expense
 
     1320     3546             EMERGENCY CALL OUT - SEWER                04/14/2023        7141.42        1        04/14/2023
     LOPEZ ELECTRIC MOTOR WORKS LLC*                    No               04/14/2023          36060 C   04/2023
     No
            40-540-810                    SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS                     7,141.42  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36060 Vendor Name= LOPEZ ELECTRIC MOTOR WORKS LLC  Check Date= 04/14/2023  Check Amount=        9,881.75***
 
     180      20230419-1       CONTRACT SERVICES                         04/20/2023         176.00        1        04/19/2023
     ANGIUANO,VICTOR*                                   Yes              04/20/2023          36061 C   04/2023
     No
            10-520-011                    CONTRACT LABOR                             176.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36061 Vendor Name= ANGIUANO,VICTOR*                Check Date= 04/20/2023  Check Amount=          176.00***
 
     1151     20230419-1       CONTRACT PAY                              04/20/2023         880.00        1        04/19/2023
     CONNOLLY, BENJAMIN*                                Yes              04/20/2023          36062 C   04/2023
     No
            10-520-011                    CONTRACT LABOR                             880.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36062 Vendor Name= CONNOLLY, BENJAMIN*             Check Date= 04/20/2023  Check Amount=          880.00***
 
     11       48156            LEGAL SERVICES                            04/20/2023        1137.00        1        04/19/2023
     DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA, BERNAL, & Z                Yes              04/20/2023          36063 C   04/2023
     No
            10-510-420                    LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL - LEGAL             1,137.00  Expense
 
     11       48157            LEGAL SERVICE                             04/20/2023         364.00        1        04/19/2023
     DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA, BERNAL, & Z                Yes              04/20/2023          36063 C   04/2023
     No
            10-510-420                    LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL - LEGAL               364.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36063 Vendor Name= DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA, BERNAL  Check Date= 04/20/2023  Check Amount=        1,501.00***
 

15

Section 4, Item C.



                                                         City of Lavernia                                                 Page     5
                                                                                                              A20330      YG
                                                      Check Register History                                  05/15/2023  03:09 PM
 
 
     Vendor # Invoice #        Description                               Date Due     Total Amount   Check-Acct    Inv Date
     Vendor Name                          PO Number      1099   Liq      Date Paid   Transaction #   Trans-MMYY    Claim-Number
     CC-Transaction CC-Vendor  CC-Name                          CC-Card Number                 CC-Invoice          Project-Number
            Account Number                   Account Description                     Amount  Action
 
 
     39       656-23           CHLORINE                                  04/20/2023          70.00        1        04/19/2023
     DPC INDUSTRIES INC*                                No               04/20/2023          36064 C   04/2023
     No
            40-540-840                    CHEMICALS                                   70.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36064 Vendor Name= DPC INDUSTRIES INC*             Check Date= 04/20/2023  Check Amount=           70.00***
 
     322      04212023         VEHICLE FUEL                              04/20/2023        2653.00        1        04/19/2023
     FUELMAN*                                           No               04/20/2023          36065 C   04/2023
     No
            10-530-610                    VEHICLE FUEL                               916.83  Expense
            10-580-610                    VEHICLE FUEL                                83.43  Expense
            10-520-610                    VEHICLE FUEL                             1,652.74  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36065 Vendor Name= FUELMAN*                        Check Date= 04/20/2023  Check Amount=        2,653.00***
 
     264      20230419-1       MEDICAL                                   04/20/2023       15942.33        1        04/19/2023
     HUMANA*                                            No               04/20/2023          36066 C   04/2023
     No
            10-215-145                    MEDICAL PAYABLE                         13,465.98  Liability
            40-200-150                    MEDICAL PAYABLE                          2,476.35  Liability
 
*** Check-Number=      36066 Vendor Name= HUMANA*                         Check Date= 04/20/2023  Check Amount=       15,942.33***
 
     1218     958982           PHONE                                     04/20/2023         433.00        1        04/19/2023
     NEXTIVA*                                           No               04/20/2023          36067 C   04/2023
     No
            10-510-240                    TELEPHONE                                  433.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36067 Vendor Name= NEXTIVA*                        Check Date= 04/20/2023  Check Amount=          433.00***
 
     1339     2293446          PRE EMPLOYMENT DRUG SCREEN                04/20/2023         352.30        1        04/19/2023
     NOVA MEDICAL CENTERS*                              No               04/20/2023          36068 C   04/2023
     No
            10-520-160                    MEDICAL COST                                89.53  Expense
            10-510-920                    MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE                      262.77  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36068 Vendor Name= NOVA MEDICAL CENTERS*           Check Date= 04/20/2023  Check Amount=          352.30***
 
     1035     2322             STREET REPAIR                             04/20/2023          81.00        1        04/19/2023
     OSO CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS*                      No               04/20/2023          36069 C   04/2023
     No
            10-530-665                    STREET REPAIR                               81.00  Expense
 
     1035     2363             STREET REPAIR                             04/20/2023         108.00        1        04/19/2023
     OSO CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS*                      No               04/20/2023          36069 C   04/2023
     No
            10-530-665                    STREET REPAIR                              108.00  Expense
 
     1035     2365             STREET REPAIR                             04/20/2023          78.00        1        04/19/2023
     OSO CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS*                      No               04/20/2023          36069 C   04/2023
     No
            10-530-665                    STREET REPAIR                               78.00  Expense
 
     1035     2368             STREET REPAIR                             04/20/2023         277.00        1        04/19/2023
     OSO CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS*                      No               04/20/2023          36069 C   04/2023
     No
            10-530-665                    STREET REPAIR                              277.00  Expense
 

16

Section 4, Item C.



                                                         City of Lavernia                                                 Page     6
                                                                                                              A20330      YG
                                                      Check Register History                                  05/15/2023  03:09 PM
 
 
     Vendor # Invoice #        Description                               Date Due     Total Amount   Check-Acct    Inv Date
     Vendor Name                          PO Number      1099   Liq      Date Paid   Transaction #   Trans-MMYY    Claim-Number
     CC-Transaction CC-Vendor  CC-Name                          CC-Card Number                 CC-Invoice          Project-Number
            Account Number                   Account Description                     Amount  Action
 
 
     1035     2423             STREET REPAIR                             04/20/2023         939.00        1        04/19/2023
     OSO CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS*                      No               04/20/2023          36069 C   04/2023
     No
            10-530-665                    STREET REPAIR                              939.00  Expense
 
     1035     2425             STREET REPAIR                             04/20/2023         939.00        1        04/19/2023
     OSO CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS*                      No               04/20/2023          36069 C   04/2023
     No
            10-530-665                    STREET REPAIR                              939.00  Expense
 
     1035     2440             STREET REPAIR                             04/20/2023         200.00        1        04/19/2023
     OSO CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS*                      No               04/20/2023          36069 C   04/2023
     No
            10-530-665                    STREET REPAIR                              200.00  Expense
 
     1035     2441             STREET REPAIR                             04/20/2023          81.00        1        04/19/2023
     OSO CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS*                      No               04/20/2023          36069 C   04/2023
     No
            10-530-665                    STREET REPAIR                               81.00  Expense
 
     1035     2456             STREET REPAIR                             04/20/2023         150.00        1        04/19/2023
     OSO CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS*                      No               04/20/2023          36069 C   04/2023
     No
            10-530-665                    STREET REPAIR                              150.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36069 Vendor Name= OSO CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS*   Check Date= 04/20/2023  Check Amount=        2,853.00***
 
     590      20230419-1       4TH OF JULY 2023                          04/20/2023        3750.00        1        04/19/2023
     RED 11 MUSIC*                                      Yes              04/20/2023          36070 C   04/2023
     No
            12-500-460                    EVENT PLANNING                           3,750.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36070 Vendor Name= RED 11 MUSIC*                   Check Date= 04/20/2023  Check Amount=        3,750.00***
 
     21       10894            BASIC SERVICE                             04/20/2023        6550.00        1        04/19/2023
     SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY*                       No               04/20/2023          36071 C   04/2023
     No
            40-540-820                    WWTP OPERATION                           6,550.00  Expense
 
     21       11281            DOOR REPAIR                               04/20/2023         879.42        1        04/19/2023
     SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY*                       No               04/20/2023          36071 C   04/2023
     No
            40-540-820                    WWTP OPERATION                             879.42  Expense
 
     21       11282            BASIC SERVICE                             04/20/2023        9930.86        1        04/19/2023
     SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY*                       No               04/20/2023          36071 C   04/2023
     No
            40-540-820                    WWTP OPERATION                           9,930.86  Expense
 
     21       11283            REGULAR                                   04/20/2023        2435.56        1        04/19/2023
     SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY*                       No               04/20/2023          36071 C   04/2023
     No
            40-540-820                    WWTP OPERATION                           2,435.56  Expense
 
     21       11284            BASIC SERVICE                             04/20/2023        3230.69        1        04/19/2023
     SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY*                       No               04/20/2023          36071 C   04/2023
     No
            40-540-820                    WWTP OPERATION                           3,230.69  Expense
 

17

Section 4, Item C.



                                                         City of Lavernia                                                 Page     7
                                                                                                              A20330      YG
                                                      Check Register History                                  05/15/2023  03:09 PM
 
 
     Vendor # Invoice #        Description                               Date Due     Total Amount   Check-Acct    Inv Date
     Vendor Name                          PO Number      1099   Liq      Date Paid   Transaction #   Trans-MMYY    Claim-Number
     CC-Transaction CC-Vendor  CC-Name                          CC-Card Number                 CC-Invoice          Project-Number
            Account Number                   Account Description                     Amount  Action
 
 
     21       11285            BUFFER POWDER PILLOWS                     04/20/2023         137.79        1        04/19/2023
     SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY*                       No               04/20/2023          36071 C   04/2023
     No
            40-540-820                    WWTP OPERATION                             137.79  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36071 Vendor Name= SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY*    Check Date= 04/20/2023  Check Amount=       23,164.32***
 
     26       20230419-1       MEMBER SERVICE FEE                        04/20/2023         632.00        1        04/19/2023
     TML-IRP*                                           No               04/20/2023          36072 C   04/2023
     No
            10-510-230                    DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS                     632.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36072 Vendor Name= TML-IRP*                        Check Date= 04/20/2023  Check Amount=          632.00***
 
     1373     20230421-1       ARMORED TACTICAL UNIT                     04/21/2023       45000.00        1        04/21/2023
     THE ARMORED GROUP*                                 No               04/21/2023          36074 C   04/2023
     No
            10-520-600                    VEHICLE PURCHASE                        45,000.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36074 Vendor Name= THE ARMORED GROUP*              Check Date= 04/21/2023  Check Amount=       45,000.00***
 
     10       79233940         OFFICE EQUIPMENT                          04/27/2023         871.25        1        04/27/2023
     DE LAGE LANDEN*                                    No               04/27/2023          36075 C   04/2023
     No
            10-510-212                    OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTALS                   871.25  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36075 Vendor Name= DE LAGE LANDEN*                 Check Date= 04/27/2023  Check Amount=          871.25***
 
     30       20230427-1       TELEPHONE                                 04/27/2023         376.23        1        04/27/2023
     FRONTIER *                                         No               04/27/2023          36076 C   04/2023
     No
            40-540-240                    TELEPHONE                                  376.23  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36076 Vendor Name= FRONTIER *                      Check Date= 04/27/2023  Check Amount=          376.23***
 
     949      20230427-1       CONTRACT SERVICES                         04/27/2023         402.50        1        04/27/2023
     VALDEZ, JOE*                                       Yes              04/27/2023          36077 C   04/2023
     No
            10-520-011                    CONTRACT LABOR                             402.50  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36077 Vendor Name= VALDEZ, JOE*                    Check Date= 04/27/2023  Check Amount=          402.50***
 
     1374     2023             DISPATCH 2023                             04/27/2023        3000.00        1        04/27/2023
     WILSON COUNTY AUDITOR*                             No               04/27/2023          36078 C   04/2023
     No
            10-520-910                    WCSO DISPATCH                            3,000.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36078 Vendor Name= WILSON COUNTY AUDITOR*          Check Date= 04/27/2023  Check Amount=        3,000.00***
 
     17       20230427-1       APRIL OFFICE CLEANING                     04/27/2023         625.00        1        04/27/2023
     HYATT, JANET*                                      Yes              04/27/2023          36079 C   04/2023
     No
            10-510-215                    OFFICE CLEANING                            625.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36079 Vendor Name= HYATT, JANET*                   Check Date= 04/27/2023  Check Amount=          625.00***
 
     433      20230427-1       SHERMAN TRAVEL                            04/27/2023         408.00        1        04/27/2023
     SANCHEZ, ALBERT*                                   No               04/27/2023          36080 C   04/2023
     No
            10-520-450                    EMPLOYEE TRAINING                          408.00  Expense
 
*** Check-Number=      36080 Vendor Name= SANCHEZ, ALBERT*                Check Date= 04/27/2023  Check Amount=          408.00***

18

Section 4, Item C.



 

19

Section 4, Item C.



                                                         City of Lavernia                                                 Page     8
                                                                                                              A20330      YG
                                                      Check Register History                                  05/15/2023  03:09 PM
 
 
     Vendor # Invoice #        Description                               Date Due     Total Amount   Check-Acct    Inv Date
     Vendor Name                          PO Number      1099   Liq      Date Paid   Transaction #   Trans-MMYY    Claim-Number
     CC-Transaction CC-Vendor  CC-Name                          CC-Card Number                 CC-Invoice          Project-Number
            Account Number                   Account Description                     Amount  Action
 
 

                                             *** Bank Account Activity By Fund ***

Fund Description                             Cash-Account-Number                                       Total

General Fund                                 10-100-100                                            88,019.97
 

                                             *** Bank Account Activity By Fund ***

Fund Description                             Cash-Account-Number                                       Total

Utilities Fund                               40-100-150                                            59,420.12
 

                                             *** Bank Account Activity By Fund ***

Fund Description                             Cash-Account-Number                                       Total

Street Maintenance Fund                      14-100-100                                             5,260.00
 

                                             *** Bank Account Activity By Fund ***

Fund Description                             Cash-Account-Number                                       Total

MDD Account Fund                             12-100-100                                             4,050.00
 
 
                                             *** Grand Totals ***                                 156,750.09

20

Section 4, Item C.



A12000  Oper:YG 

Date 5/15/2023

Time 3:14 PM

 City of Lavernia 

REVENUE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 

April 2023

Page 1

Revenue- ALL FUNDS  

Period 04/2023

Account Title          BUDGET   NET REVISIONS     MTD REVENUE     PREV YR MTD       % COL YTD UNCOLLECTED BAL

Number     TOTAL BUDGET     YTD REVENUE     PREV YR YTD % COL LYTD  

AD VALORUM TAXES - CURRENT 283,717.00 50,000.00 3,046.91 6,539.78 97.70 7,671.77

10-400-010  333,717.00 326,045.23 243,071.96 97.22  

 

AD VALORUM TAXES - DELINQUENT 5,000.00 0.00 167.76 633.75 36.94 3,152.84

10-400-015  5,000.00 1,847.16 2,070.06 67.68  

 

AD VALORUM TAXES - ATT FEES 750.00 0.00 27.82 105.07 41.28 440.39

10-400-020  750.00 309.61 222.21 34.81  

 

AD VALORUM TAXES - PEN & INT 2,000.00 0.00 200.13 66.70 17.35 1,653.06

10-400-025  2,000.00 346.94 134.62 39.40  

 

AD VALORUM TAXES - TAX CERT 0.00 33.00 0.00 0.00 98.64 0.45

10-400-030  33.00 32.55 0.00 0.00  

 

PARK USE INCOME 6,000.00 0.00 225.00 1,310.00 50.42 2,975.00

10-400-050  6,000.00 3,025.00 1,875.00 30.46  

 

FOOD LICENSE INCOME 15,000.00 2,000.00 1,185.00 450.00 95.35 790.00

10-400-060  17,000.00 16,210.00 11,930.00 89.00  

 

PERMITS 95,000.00 0.00 11,316.95 11,583.22 73.97 24,724.84

10-400-065  95,000.00 70,275.16 107,275.88 56.77  

 

VARIANCE, ZONING, SUP REQUEST 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 100.00 77.50 450.00

10-400-066  2,000.00 1,550.00 625.00 34.01  

 

CREDIT CARD REWARD REVENUE 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 67.33 4,901.00

10-400-070  15,000.00 10,099.00 6,766.97 46.66  

 

21

Section 4, Item C.



A12000  Oper:YG 

Date 5/15/2023

Time 3:14 PM

 City of Lavernia 

REVENUE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 

April 2023

Page 2

Revenue- ALL FUNDS  

Period 04/2023

Account Title          BUDGET   NET REVISIONS     MTD REVENUE     PREV YR MTD       % COL YTD UNCOLLECTED BAL

Number     TOTAL BUDGET     YTD REVENUE     PREV YR YTD % COL LYTD  

CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION 5,000.00 0.00 700.00 375.00 36.00 3,200.00

10-400-071  5,000.00 1,800.00 2,550.00 50.00  

 

INTEREST INCOME 4,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 329.30 72.92 5,144.45

10-400-080  19,000.00 13,855.55 1,243.80 15.78  

 

MISC INCOME 8,000.00 0.00 936.00 104.00 27.42 5,806.34

10-400-095  8,000.00 2,193.66 500.00 (29.71)  

 

STATE SALES TAX 1,015,000.00 0.00 75,553.34 69,090.02 43.66 571,809.02

10-400-110  1,015,000.00 443,190.98 484,796.00 47.99  

 

PROPERTY RELEIF SALES TAX 253,350.00 0.00 18,888.34 17,272.51 43.73 142,552.24

10-400-115  253,350.00 110,797.76 121,199.01 47.99  

 

MIXED BEVERAGE TAX 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,311.51 50.35 12,413.62

10-400-120  25,000.00 12,586.38 11,131.62 51.45  

 

NSF CHECK FEE 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00

10-400-125  25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  

 

FRANCHISE TAX 72,000.00 0.00 7,407.62 15,463.84 69.35 22,065.01

10-400-150  72,000.00 49,934.99 51,159.45 66.84  

 

AMERICAN TOWER LEASE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10-400-151  0.00 0.00 15,201.24 100.00  

 

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 1,350.00 1,650.00 125.00 175.00 59.17 1,225.00

10-400-155  3,000.00 1,775.00 450.00 1.71  

 

LITTLE LEAGUE ANNUAL FEES 0.00 14,000.00 21,375.00 0.00 152.68 (7,375.00)

22

Section 4, Item C.



A12000  Oper:YG 

Date 5/15/2023

Time 3:14 PM

 City of Lavernia 

REVENUE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 

April 2023

Page 3

Revenue- ALL FUNDS  

Period 04/2023

Account Title          BUDGET   NET REVISIONS     MTD REVENUE     PREV YR MTD       % COL YTD UNCOLLECTED BAL

Number     TOTAL BUDGET     YTD REVENUE     PREV YR YTD % COL LYTD  

10-400-156  14,000.00 21,375.00 0.00 0.00  

 

LEOSE TRAINING INCOME 950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 99.38 5.89

10-400-451  950.00 944.11 940.03 100.00  

 

PD NATIONAL NIGHT OUT 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

10-400-455  1,000.00 0.00 300.00 14.05  

 

MISC INCOME 300.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 99.46 50.00

10-410-285  9,300.00 9,250.00 0.00 0.00  

 

LVISD SRO OFFICER 107,087.00 0.00 24,844.18 0.00 66.70 35,662.46

10-410-286  107,087.00 71,424.54 43,891.76 102.33  

 

COPS LVISD 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,615.00 29.20 35,402.50

10-410-296  50,000.00 14,597.50 38,521.88 50.49  

 

LVISD ADMINISTRATION FEES 4,000.00 5,000.00 4,076.80 313.80 64.76 3,171.50

10-410-297  9,000.00 5,828.50 3,009.72 60.90  

 

POLICE REPORTS 600.00 0.00 54.00 60.00 56.00 264.00

10-410-298  600.00 336.00 360.00 56.60  

 

MDD OVERHEAD TRANSFER IN 39,082.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00

10-410-300  39,082.00 39,082.00 0.00 0.00  

 

MDD TRANSFER IN 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00

10-410-301  25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  

 

INDINGENT DEFENSE FUND (IDF) 500.00 0.00 0.00 15.11 14.09 429.56

10-415-315  500.00 70.44 61.87 64.33  

23

Section 4, Item C.



A12000  Oper:YG 

Date 5/15/2023

Time 3:14 PM

 City of Lavernia 

REVENUE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 

April 2023

Page 4

Revenue- ALL FUNDS  

Period 04/2023

Account Title          BUDGET   NET REVISIONS     MTD REVENUE     PREV YR MTD       % COL YTD UNCOLLECTED BAL

Number     TOTAL BUDGET     YTD REVENUE     PREV YR YTD % COL LYTD  

 

LOCAL TRAFFIC FINE 3,500.00 0.00 103.75 143.80 14.06 3,008.02

10-415-320  3,500.00 491.98 1,023.29 70.18  

 

LOCAL CONSOLIDATED COURT COST 1,500.00 0.00 98.00 740.96 28.78 1,068.28

10-415-321  1,500.00 431.72 914.32 65.94  

 

MOVING VIOLATION FEE (MVF) 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.20 0.15 998.52

10-415-325  1,000.00 1.48 56.69 98.52  

 

STATE JURY FEE (JRF) 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 30.33 14.09 859.13

10-415-330  1,000.00 140.87 123.84 64.32  

 

STATE JUDICIAL SUPPORT FUND (J 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 45.34 17.61 988.69

10-415-335  1,200.00 211.31 179.60 63.58  

 

STATE CONSOLIDATED COURT COST 36,000.00 0.00 4,114.62 3,798.66 40.97 21,252.12

10-415-340  36,000.00 14,747.88 17,865.51 61.27  

 

STATE TRAFFIC FINE (STF) 23,000.00 0.00 1,770.34 2,078.77 30.86 15,902.12

10-415-345  23,000.00 7,097.88 8,385.54 55.71  

 

FINE 50,000.00 0.00 6,095.47 6,997.60 51.65 24,173.40

10-415-355  50,000.00 25,826.60 28,184.06 66.13  

 

TIME PAYMENT FEE 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 47.19 6.25 1,500.00

10-415-360  1,600.00 100.00 172.19 59.35  

 

WARRANT FEE 6,000.00 0.00 800.00 1,461.07 55.21 2,687.66

10-415-365  6,000.00 3,312.34 4,313.54 68.76  

 

24

Section 4, Item C.



A12000  Oper:YG 

Date 5/15/2023

Time 3:14 PM

 City of Lavernia 

REVENUE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 

April 2023

Page 5

Revenue- ALL FUNDS  

Period 04/2023

Account Title          BUDGET   NET REVISIONS     MTD REVENUE     PREV YR MTD       % COL YTD UNCOLLECTED BAL

Number     TOTAL BUDGET     YTD REVENUE     PREV YR YTD % COL LYTD  

ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 1,500.00 0.00 20.00 120.00 20.67 1,190.00

10-415-370  1,500.00 310.00 600.00 54.91  

 

DISMISSAL FEE 800.00 600.00 340.00 140.00 94.29 80.00

10-415-371  1,400.00 1,320.00 640.00 44.44  

 

ARREST FEE 3,000.00 0.00 326.82 298.83 40.77 1,776.96

10-415-372  3,000.00 1,223.04 1,272.24 58.03  

 

OMNI COLLECTION FEE 3,000.00 0.00 40.00 433.29 46.91 1,592.61

10-415-380  3,000.00 1,407.39 1,383.05 66.58  

 

DEFERRED FEE 25,000.00 0.00 2,149.73 627.00 24.10 18,974.87

10-415-385  25,000.00 6,025.13 2,511.97 29.24  

 

CHILD SAFETY FINE 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00

10-415-390  50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  

 

SCHOOL ZONE VIOLATION FEE 500.00 0.00 34.44 25.00 37.83 310.84

10-415-391  500.00 189.16 125.00 62.50  

 

TRUANCY PREVENTION FEE 500.00 500.00 291.83 61.11 100.82 (8.21)

10-415-392  1,000.00 1,008.21 102.43 12.52  

 

SEATBELT FEE 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 150.00

10-415-393  200.00 50.00 0.00 0.00  

 

LOCAL TRUANCY PREVENTION 20.00 0.00 0.00 19.00 0.00 20.00

10-415-394  20.00 0.00 19.00 79.17  

 

BANK INTEREST 2,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 192.73 69.24 2,460.79

25

Section 4, Item C.



A12000  Oper:YG 

Date 5/15/2023

Time 3:14 PM

 City of Lavernia 

REVENUE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 

April 2023

Page 6

Revenue- ALL FUNDS  

Period 04/2023

Account Title          BUDGET   NET REVISIONS     MTD REVENUE     PREV YR MTD       % COL YTD UNCOLLECTED BAL

Number     TOTAL BUDGET     YTD REVENUE     PREV YR YTD % COL LYTD  

12-400-080  8,000.00 5,539.21 1,259.78 24.56  

 

SALES TAX 485,000.00 0.00 36,217.96 36,461.74 44.47 269,320.81

12-400-110  485,000.00 215,679.19 240,444.42 48.68  

 

EVENT VENDORS/DONATIONS 15,000.00 0.00 615.00 40.00 28.27 10,760.00

12-400-120  15,000.00 4,240.00 4,900.00 12.33  

 

STREET MAINTENANCE TAX 170,904.22 0.00 18,888.34 17,272.51 64.83 60,106.46

14-400-010  170,904.22 110,797.76 121,199.01 47.99  

 

INTEREST INCOME 6,600.00 0.00 0.00 70.38 77.81 1,464.45

14-400-080  6,600.00 5,135.55 647.27 31.05  

 

INTEREST INCOME 80.00 0.00 0.00 4.20 334.66 (187.73)

15-400-080  80.00 267.73 59.78 37.36  

 

HOTEL TAX REVENUE 60,000.00 0.00 6,569.61 6,891.95 62.67 22,400.81

15-400-100  60,000.00 37,599.19 39,347.63 58.48  

 

INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.12 0.00 (34.78)

16-400-080  0.00 34.78 1.02 0.01  

 

PD/FIRE RADIO GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (43,101.00)

18-417-100  0.00 43,101.00 0.00 0.00  

 

AD VALORUM TAXES - CURRENT 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00

20-400-010  300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  

 

AD VALORUM TAXES - PEN & INT 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

20-400-025  100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  

26

Section 4, Item C.



A12000  Oper:YG 

Date 5/15/2023

Time 3:14 PM

 City of Lavernia 

REVENUE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 

April 2023

Page 7

Revenue- ALL FUNDS  

Period 04/2023

Account Title          BUDGET   NET REVISIONS     MTD REVENUE     PREV YR MTD       % COL YTD UNCOLLECTED BAL

Number     TOTAL BUDGET     YTD REVENUE     PREV YR YTD % COL LYTD  

 

INTEREST INCOME 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 5.00

20-400-080  5.00 0.00 0.41 0.00  

 

Misc Income 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00

20-400-285  5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  

 

INTEREST 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.18 275.33 (5.26)

25-400-080  3.00 8.26 1.55 31.83  

 

COURTHOUSE SECURITY FEES 2,006.00 0.00 266.39 91.27 47.32 1,056.86

25-410-210  2,006.00 949.14 161.39 18.27  

 

INTEREST 15.00 0.00 0.00 1.23 254.53 (23.18)

35-400-080  15.00 38.18 10.61 36.25  

 

STATE COURT COST - TECH FEE 2,660.00 0.00 213.46 86.23 30.91 1,837.67

35-410-270  2,660.00 822.33 179.74 22.56  

 

INTEREST INCOME 500.00 500.00 0.00 31.68 50.96 490.44

40-400-080  1,000.00 509.56 242.74 44.81  

 

MISC INCOME 1,000.00 0.00 997.00 0.00 99.70 3.00

40-400-095  1,000.00 997.00 0.00 0.00  

 

NSF CHECK FEE 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 80.00

40-400-125  200.00 120.00 100.00 37.74  

 

SALES TAX INCOME 20,000.00 0.00 1,838.09 1,653.91 68.37 6,326.96

40-400-505  20,000.00 13,673.04 11,606.86 0.00  

 

27

Section 4, Item C.



A12000  Oper:YG 

Date 5/15/2023

Time 3:14 PM

 City of Lavernia 

REVENUE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 

April 2023

Page 8

Revenue- ALL FUNDS  

Period 04/2023

Account Title          BUDGET   NET REVISIONS     MTD REVENUE     PREV YR MTD       % COL YTD UNCOLLECTED BAL

Number     TOTAL BUDGET     YTD REVENUE     PREV YR YTD % COL LYTD  

WATER SALES 675,000.00 0.00 47,255.43 48,316.75 62.17 255,346.08

40-400-510  675,000.00 419,653.92 355,316.20 47.97  

 

SEWER SALES 237,000.00 0.00 15,875.83 17,075.73 56.28 103,618.46

40-400-520  237,000.00 133,381.54 125,789.90 55.90  

 

PENALTIES 7,000.00 0.00 274.88 703.69 48.26 3,621.90

40-400-530  7,000.00 3,378.10 4,390.20 48.56  

 

OPER & MAINTENANCE 25,000.00 0.00 2,134.97 2,203.13 69.53 7,618.10

40-400-540  25,000.00 17,381.90 15,778.16 58.80  

 

GARBAGE SALES 315,000.00 0.00 28,674.36 26,433.08 65.65 108,216.84

40-400-550  315,000.00 206,783.16 180,510.31 55.90  

 

OVERPAYMENT 4,000.00 0.00 841.61 294.20 86.30 547.89

40-400-555  4,000.00 3,452.11 2,579.53 0.00  

 

NEW WATER METER FEES 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 2,002.00 76.67 2,333.00

40-400-560  10,000.00 7,667.00 13,627.69 37.26  

 

NEW WATER CONSTRUCTIONS FEE 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 82.96 852.07

40-400-562  5,000.00 4,147.93 0.00 0.00  

 

NEW SEWER CONSTRUCTION FEES 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00

40-400-565  3,000.00 0.00 1,647.20 100.00  

 

RECONNECTIONS 4,000.00 0.00 129.86 129.46 59.18 1,632.92

40-400-570  4,000.00 2,367.08 1,910.90 60.66  

 

WATER DEPOSITS 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,850.00 79.33 3,100.00

28

Section 4, Item C.



A12000  Oper:YG 

Date 5/15/2023

Time 3:14 PM

 City of Lavernia 

REVENUE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 

April 2023

Page 9

Revenue- ALL FUNDS  

Period 04/2023

Account Title          BUDGET   NET REVISIONS     MTD REVENUE     PREV YR MTD       % COL YTD UNCOLLECTED BAL

Number     TOTAL BUDGET     YTD REVENUE     PREV YR YTD % COL LYTD  

40-400-590  15,000.00 11,900.00 13,300.00 0.00  

 

ADMIN FEE 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 50.50 2,475.00

40-400-591  5,000.00 2,525.00 3,550.00 55.04  

 

GREASE TRAP PERMITS 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

40-400-592  500.00 0.00 35.00 100.00  

 

ADJUSTMENTS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76.36 236.36

40-400-595  1,000.00 763.64 (370.20) 0.00  

 

INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (60.74)

41-400-080  0.00 60.74 0.00 0.00  

 

INTEREST INCOME 60.00 0.00 0.00 5.93 329.22 (137.53)

50-400-080  60.00 197.53 49.19 33.87  

 

WATER IMPACT FEES 1,300.00 0.00 632.64 1,265.28 363.91 (3,430.85)

50-400-585  1,300.00 4,730.85 6,484.56 50.91  

 

INTEREST INCOME 10.00 0.00 0.00 1.02 351.70 (25.17)

51-400-080  10.00 35.17 8.34 33.16  

 

SEWER IMPACT FEES 3,000.00 0.00 129.72 259.44 36.16 1,915.32

51-400-580  3,000.00 1,084.68 1,581.53 55.24  

 

*** GRAND TOTAL 4,237,329.22 140,283.00 347,870.00 308,869.65 58.29 1,825,911.90

 4,377,612.22 2,551,700.32 2,363,511.07 51.18  

29

Section 4, Item C.



30

Section 5, Item C.



31

Section 5, Item C.


